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Marguerite McLean PSG-IO-OS Itf- Co- S§( 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 0904CA-(Q
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 9: 11 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/13/20109:11:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090499-EQ 
Filename I Path: 090499.CO.arw.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTY 
,'\lAME 

I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090499 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

DIRECTORY 
.. -k 
· c~~i~}~;ONd 

-'--___,__--'--=;;;;.;.c~:::L..=.t==,::.c:..:;:..:..:.:.__________ No ____ 

Printed on 8/13/2010 at 9:41:06 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 13, 20109:42 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 017644) 

Attachments: 06690-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


8113/2010 




1 cue ORielal Filing ****7119/2010 10:53 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ?~c - 10 ... 0 tfS'1 - PAP, ·EQ 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 201010:52 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices Ff'SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Anna Williams I A(lministnlliveD PU"..ies 4coosumer 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted i IX}CUM&'NT NO.. I \ Olo2-m. 
Date and Time: 7/19/201010:51:00 AM IP,I!n:R.mUT!ON: _______ 
Docket Number: 090499-EQ -_.....--""...... .-......._---...... 
Filename I Path: 090499.order.06.29.10.arw.doc 

PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING LETTER AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE POWER CONTRACT 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090499 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS I 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. pauLlewisjr@Jpgnmail.com No 

Printed on 711912010 at 2:42:32 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, July 19,20102:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 560034) 

Attachments: 05904~10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850~413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


7/19/2010 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090499 

~"ed 
YV\O. i led '\ 

eW\LA,1 led i\ 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

paul.lewisir\a1pgnmail.com 

ADDRESS 

i 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 

Printed on 6/17/20 I 0 at 1:42:23 PM 
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FLORIDA PUB.UC SERVICE COMM ISS ION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAM E CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DmECTORY 

Ausley Law Firm (I Oa) jwahlen@ausley.com No 
Cl-IL Solutions carol@lxyncom.com No 
Craig DeMange crinthehs@.aol.com No 
Del Burfilt d burfi n@ci tizensf p. com No 
Donald Hartwig clghartwig@)alt.net No 
Frank Scutt fscutt22 l@msn.com No 
Gulf Power Company El804 sdriteno@lsouthernco.com No 
Icard Law Firm ( I 0) rlincoln@licarclmerri ll.com No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TG739 donnam(<'ilitstelecom.net No 
Jess ie Hummel JessieHummel@bellsouth.net No 
John Pachter johnpachler@.bellsouth.net No 
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard bbronston@.nbglaw.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisj r@loe.nmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E180 I paul.lewisj r@.pgnmail .com No 
R C & Gale Gove rcgboats@aol.com No 
Ruden Law Firm (08) Mary.Smallwood(a}ruden.com No 
T.J. Levey TLevey@c n. JT .COlll No 
Tampa Electric Company Regdept@.tecocnere.v.com No 
XYN Communications of Florida, LLC heidi@lxyncom.com No 
Young Law Firm ( I 0) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 6/ 181201 0 at 8:53 :49 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 8:55 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emai l ID = 766193) 

Attachments: JUN29-10.AGN.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply emai l 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

6/18/2010 



State of Florida 

J"uhltt~.er&tt.e Olommhmiott 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOllL£V,\RD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

TO: 

'FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

r hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


REVISED 

State of Florida 

CAI'ITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-~-]£-~-()-1l-)\-~-1)-1J-~-

DATE: June 17.2010 

TO: Office ofCommission elerl< (Cole) ) ~ 1"/
I 

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Gad. Gil?ert~"',c ~ I!t,;!/}.J0 /)
Office of the General Counsel (Williams) ~ . 

RE: Docket No. 090499·EQ - Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated 
purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. 

AGENDA: 06129110 Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: 

PREHEARING OFFICER: 

CRITICAL DATES: 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: 

All Commissioners 
~ 

<::) :t:i 
Argenziano ro, C-

.-~., 
c 

~ 

0 
C' Z !I'1n:•., 

.~~ 

r-:~:: -.JNone ['I :1"'11-­
;oC./:I ,

:I>~v'; :;::
None 

9? 
( :',

N {-~ ".,
S:\PSC\RAD\WP\090499.RCM.DOC 0 

Case Background 

Progress Energy Florida. Inc. (PEF) currently purchases finn capacity and energy from 
the Pinellas County Resource Recovery (PCRR) facility under a Purchased Power Agreement 
(PPA) approved by the Commission in 1989.1 The contract requires a committed capacity of 

See Order No. 21952. issued September 27, 1989, in Docket No. 890637-EQ, In re: Petition for approval of 
contracts between Florida Power Comoration and Pinellas County. 

... 5 0 4 7 If I'J 17 <:>:) ~ud-

fP'3C-C~,. i" ;,";, c: I,' 

I 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, June 17,2010 1:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =739609) 

Attachments: Recommendation 05047-10.pdf 

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


6/17/2010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, May 10, 20102:24 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 090499-EQ-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090499-EQ-00001-001 .pdf 

Docket Number 090499-EQ - Form Number 090499-EQ-00001-00l 

Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated purchase power contract with 
Pinellas County Resource Recovery by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a i-day Informal Meeting - 05/11/2010 - 9:00 a.m.-11:00 
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

5/1112010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/10/2010 at 2:22 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 

. Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Docket Number: 090499·EQ -- Petition for approval ofletter agreement to negotiated purchase power contract with Pinellas County 
Resource Recovery by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Informal Meeting 0511112010 Tallahassee / G-154 9:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL I AGjEDI SK KLI ST 

I I I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

ADMED KLAG SK ST 

Remarks: PEF Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090499-EQ-0000I-001 



1 eLK OffIcial Filing * ***413012010 3:02 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday. April 30, 20103:02 PM 
To: CLK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 413012010 2:59:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090499 
Filename I Path: 090499.Meeting Memo.5.11.10.arw.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

Notice of Informal Meeting Memorandum for issuance. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIP ATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090499 


I ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisjr(aJpgnmaiI.com I No 

Printed on 5/312010 at 2:21:32 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, May 03, 20102:22 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 781907) 

Attachments: 03612 w 10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


5/3/2010 
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

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 

FPSC. ClK CORRESPONDENCE 
..VAdmlnlintlvlJ_PlfcliJu__conlUmer 
DOCUMENT NO. 'I Ole?-Cf\ 
DISTRIBUTION: __-.___ 

Printed on 3/4/2010 at 3:03:23 PM 



State of Florida 

Jubltt~:erfriee C!!~ 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OnlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: March 4, 2010 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk. Office of Commission Clerk ~ 

FROM: Anna R. Williams, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 090499· EQ 

Staffs recommendation in the above-referenced docket was filed on March 3, 2010. It has been 
assigned Document No. 01451-10. Today we received a telephonic request from Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. to defer this item from the March 16, 2010, Agenda Conference. I have 
conferred with staff and the Executive Director, who have no objection to this deferral. 
Therefore, please do not place this item on the March 16.2010, Agenda Conference. 

-" 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 20103:04 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 847222) 

Attachments: 01507-10.pdf 

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

3/4/2010 

------~......---~ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090499 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

! ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 

FPSC.CLK,CORRESPONDENCE 
,/Admlnl6tn1t1ve Paf..l18 Consumer 

,-,,- -­
DOCUMENT NO. "()lo 5 -lJ1 
OlSiRIBUTION: 

Printed on 3/3/2010 at 4:41 :43 PM 
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State of Florida 

J'uhlic~.er£ttt.e <t1l1mmission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFfICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-.M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & ·Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information. 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

llIuhlic~:erflia QInm:nti.ssinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-~-~-~-()-It-}\-~-I>-lJ-~-

DATE: 	 March 4, 2010 

$1 .' 

TO: 	 Office ofConunission Clerk (Cole) J~ 11Y"'~ 
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Garl, Gilbert)~~~/ J.i1t; 

Division of Economic Regulation (Matlock) ~ (J /" ,A" L 
Office of the General Counsel (Williams) ~\i j I~py 

RE: 	 Docket No. 090499-EQ - Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated 
purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. 

AGENDA: 	03116110 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action Interested Persons May 
Participate 

--" :va ~.. , ­" COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 	 :x c). 
:;0 

n-'~ 

:P<- ;',:; 
PREHEARlNG OFFICER: Klement r-:,' w 

I 

(, :x 
-0 

CRITICAL DATES: 	 None 
(...,) 

f'.'SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None iJ' 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\090499.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) currently purchases finn capacity and energy from 
Pinellas County Resource Recovery (PCRR) under a Purchased Power Agreement (PPA) 
approved by the Commission in 1989.) The contract requires a conunitted capacity of 54.75 

. ~ Order No. 21952, issued September 27, 1989, in Docket No. 890637-EQ, In re: Petition for approval of 
contracts between Florida Power CO!:poration and Pinellas CQunty. 

451 a 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 4:42 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 805782) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01451-10.pdf 

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


3/3/2010 




Untitled Stationery 	 Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco \J5Q--\9.q - £Q, 

From: Patti Zellner 

Sent: Monday, November 16, 20091 :16 PM 	 FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Dorothy Menasco 	 / Admln..traUV._Pa ...... _Con.umer 

Subject: RE: Docket 090499 	 DOCUMENT NO. \\N,S,~9 

DISTRIBUTION: __.___ 


Dorothy, 

Per our conversation, yes ... this is correct! 

Thank you! 
Patti Z. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, November 16/ 2009 12:32 PM 
To: Patti Zellner 
Cc: Beth Salak; Mary Macko 
Subject: Docket 090499 

Good afternoon, Patti. I am in the process of updating prog mods for the week of 1112/09 - 11/6/09. To make sure I'm 
reading your instructions correctly, I wanted to confirm with you that for the above-referenced docket, A4b should be 
removed, and replaced with A3a and A 13a. Thank you for your help! . 

Dorothy Mmasco 
ChhfDt1'Uty Commissi('II Clerk 
Florida Public St'rvict' Commission 
Ottla o(Cmllwissian Clerk 
..~r:;o"41j·6770 

11116/2009 




COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, 
CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NANCY ARCENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION 

CLERK 

COMMISSION CLERK 
A N N  COLE 

(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

November 3,2009 

Progress Energy 
John Bumett 
PO Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Re: Docket No. 090499-EQ 

Dear Mr. Bumett: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated 
purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery by Progress Energy Florida, Jnc, 
which was filed in this office on November 2, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more_, 

t- GO ifi infomation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 4 z: c 3  - ,  
I :..> 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An AIlirmstive Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hIip:lhnm.floridspsc.mm Internet Emnil: eontact@pm.satefl.us 
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 ~ ~ase Assignment and Schedul ing Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.09049!I-EQ Date Docketed: 11/02/2009 Title: Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated 
purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: 	 Pinellias County Resource Recovery 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconrnended assiignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel H.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initi al s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff·lcer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Where panels ar'e asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I AG I SK I KL 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG I SK I KL 

I ~ I I 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment pnd Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1,- ,.... 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Oocket No. 090499-EQ Date Docketed: 11/02lZ009 Title: Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated
purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: Pinellas County Resource Recovery 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAO) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x x I x 

Section Z - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Progr1;lm Module A3(a);Al3(a) WARNING; THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Garl, l Gilbert [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
Z. Agenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Consummatina Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel A Williams 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

1Z. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
ZZ. 
Z3. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
Z7. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

3Z. 
Full Commission .lLCommi ssi on Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 11/16/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Cha,rman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Previous Current 

NONE 01/28/2010 
NONE 02/09/2010 
NONE 03/01/2010 
NONE 03/25/2010 

Prehearin Officer 

I 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

I All I CT I ED I AG I SK I Kl 

I X I I I I I 
CT 

Commissioners 

Approved: 

ADM 

Date: 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Lase ASslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullnq Kecora I'age ~ OT ~ /
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Section 1 - Office of Convnission Clerl. 

Docket No. 090499-EQ Date Docketed: 11/02/2009 

Company: PineTlas County Resource Recovery 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Title: Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated
purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Oay to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) ;A13(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Garl, l Gil bert [!] Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aaenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Consunmatina Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
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
Full Convnission ~COlllllission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0112612010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng lcer sOff' ( ) 

Previous Current 

01/28/2010 02/18/2010 
02/09/2010 03/02/2010 
03/01/2010 I 03/22/2010 
03/25/2010 04/15/2010 

I 
I 

Prehearin Officer 
COlllllissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I I I 

AG 

COlllllissioners 

ST 

ADM 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor COllllllSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COIIIIIissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 
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~ase Ass,qnmen~ ana ~cneaulln9 Kecora I'age 1 or 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No.090499-EQ Date Docketed: 11/02/2009 

Company: Pinel'las County Resource Recovery 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Title: Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated
purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK EeR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(850) 413-6770 

Program Module A3(a) ; All (a) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Oates 

OPR Staff S Garl, L Gilbert ~ CUrrent CASR revision level Previous Current 

03/04/201002/18/20101. Staff Recommendation 
03/16/201003/02/20102. Agenda 

03/22/2010 04/05/20103. PAA Order 
04/29/201004/15/20104. Consummatina Order if No Protest - Close Docke 

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

Full Commission LCommission Panel 
 33.- 34.Hearing Examrlner Staff 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02110/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 Cha'lrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcerOff' s( ) Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I EO I SK I Kl I ST 
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
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Page 1 of 1~.~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 /...-... 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. ~-EQ Date Docketed: 11/02/2009 Title: 	 Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated 
purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: Pinellas County Resource Re
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 

covery 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("Q" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM 
I I 

APA elK EeR 
X 

GCl 
X 

PIF (RAD) 
X 

sse 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) jA13(a) 

Staff Assignments 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECT.lON:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Garl. l Gilbert [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Aaenda (Deferred) 
2. Agenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Consummatina Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
5. 
6. 
7. 

S:tiff Counsel A Williams 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) S Matlock ll. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission ....!.,Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/05/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

03/02/2010 03/16/2010 
SAME 04/06/2010 

04/05/2010 04/26/2010 
04/29/2010 OS/20/2010 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes 

Hearin Officer(s) Prehearlna Officer 
Hrg Staff 

~__-.____,-__.~__-.__-,____~ Exam 
All 

Commissioners 

ST 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK T kl TST 

I I I X I 
Where panels are assigne the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/Clk015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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~ ',!lse Asslgnmem: ana :)cneau I 1ng Kecora "age 1. OT 1. ./.......... 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl. 

Docket No. 090499-EQ Date Docketed: 1l/0~12009 

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

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 


Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 


Prehearina Officer 

Program Mo~uli A3(a);A13(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION, 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Garl, L Gilbert [!] Current CASR revision level 

l. AQenda (Deferred) 
2. Aaenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Consummatina Order if No Protest - Close Cocke 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel A Williams 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) S Matlock 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!... Commi ssion Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/15/2010 16. 

17. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 19. 
40. 

Sec:tl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff )icer(s 

Previous Current 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlss10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

ml2010 03/16/2010 
6/2010 05/18/2010 

04/26/2010 06/0712010 
OS/20/2010 07/01/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG T EDT SK 1 Kl TST 

I I I X I 
Approved: 
Date: 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090499-EQ Date Docketed: 11/02/2009 Title: Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated
purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery 
by Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 

Company: Pinellas County Resource Recovery 
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("on indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module A3(a) ;A13(a) WARNING: mIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Garl. l Gilbert ~ Current CASR revision level 

l. Aaenda 
2. PAA Order 
3. Consummatina Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
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
Full Commission ..x..Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/30/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Cha'lrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0fficer(s) 

Where panels are assigned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Previous Current 

05/18/2010 06/15/2010 
06/07/2010 07/06/2010 
07/01/2010 07/30/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I xl 

Prehearlnq Off·lcer 

Approved: 
Date: 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/10/2010 at 2:22 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Klement 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Docket Number: 090499-EQ -- Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated purchase power contract with Pinellas County 
Resource Recovery by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 0511112010 Tallahassee / G-154 9:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff I 

ALL AGIED ISK KL ST 

X I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AGIED ISK IKL I ~TIADM 
I I I I I 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK IKL 1ST ADM 

Ix I 

Remarks: PEF Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090499-EQ-0000I-001 



~ ~ase Ass'gnmen~ ana ~cneaul'ng Kecor~ ...age J. OT J. 

Section 1 - Office ofCQ!IJ!Iission Clerk 

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

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAO) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) ;A13(a) WARNING: mIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUftfENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Garl, l Gilbert ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Informal Meetina NONE 05/11/2010 
2. Agenda 05/18/2010 06/15/2010 
3. PM Order 06/07/2010 07/06/2010 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 07/01/2010 07/30/2010 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff CQun~el A Williams 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) S Matlock 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .1LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/3012010 36. 

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

Where panels are asslgned the senl0r CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

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

TimeEvent Former Date Location / RoomNew Date 

Informal Meeting 05/1112010 Tallahassee / G-154 9:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

~--~~--~~--~~ 
G ED SK KL ST 

Prehearing Commissioners
Officer 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners 

AG 

Remarks: PEF Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090499-EQ-0000I-OOl 
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~ Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneau'lng Kecorr ..age J. OT J. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090499-EQ Date Docketed: 11/02/2009 Title: Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated
purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: Pinellas County Resource Recovery 
Progr'ess Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA eLK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
(" 0 II indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Program Module A3 (a) :A13 (a) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Garl, L Gilbert [ZJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

SAME 05/11/20101. Informal MeetinQ 
SAME 06/17/20102. Staff Recommendation 

06/15/2010 06/29/20103. Agenda 
07/19/201007/06/20104. PAA Order 

07/30/2010 08/12/20105. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
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
Full Commissiont LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 05/11/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff' ( ) Prehearina Off icerlcer s 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG T ED T SK T Kl T ST 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: ReIU';'''' 
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